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DATE: August 01, 2025

TO: Ryan Sandy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
FROM: Brian Lenberg, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION
DOCKET NO: 20250001-EI DOCUMENT NO: 06897-2025

DESCRIPTION: TECO (Means) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain highlighted information
contained in Schedule E12 (Bates stamp page 43).

SOURCE: Tampa Electric Company

Pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida Statues (F.S.), and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative
Code, Tampa Electric Company (TECO or Company) requests confidential classification of
certain information filed in the above-referenced docket, dated July 25, 2025.

The Company is claiming confidentiality of its filing under Section 366.093(3)(d), F.S., and
Section 366.093(3)(e), F.S. Per the Statute, propriety of confidential business information
includes, but is not limited to: Subsection (d) “[i]nformation concerning bids or other contractual
data, the disclosure of which would impair the efforts of the public utility or its affiliates to
contract for goods or services on favorable terms,” and Subsection (e) “[i]Jnformation relating to
competitive interests, the disclosure of which would impair the competitive business of the
provider of the information.”

More specifically, this information includes actual purchase amounts pursuant to confidential
contracts negotiated by and between TECO and certain energy providers. As such, the
information in question concerns bids or other contractual data, the disclosure of which would
impair the efforts of TECO to contract for good or services on favorable terms.

Staff has reviewed the Company’s information and confidentiality request. It is staff’s opinion
that the information subject to this request meets the criteria for confidentiality contained in
Section 366.093(3)(d), F.S., and Section 366.093(3)(e), F.S.



